

SENATE BILL NO. 141

INTRODUCED BY GAGE

BY REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

IN THE SENATE

January 13, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
January 31, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 1, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 2, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
February 3, 1983	Correctly engrossed.
February 4, 1983	Third reading, passed. Ayes, 49; Noes, 0. Transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

February 5, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
March 4, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in as amended. Report adopted.
March 7, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
March 8, 1983	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE SENATE

March 9, 1983

Returned to Senate with
amendments.

March 10, 1983

Second reading, amendments
concurred in.

March 11, 1983

Third reading, amendments
concurred in. Ayes, 46;
Noes, 0.

Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

SENATE BILL NO. 141

INTRODUCED BY GAGE

BY REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

IN THE SENATE

January 13, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
January 31, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 1, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 2, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
February 3, 1983	Correctly engrossed.
February 4, 1983	Third reading, passed. Ayes, 49; Noes, 0. Transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

February 5, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
March 4, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in as amended. Report adopted.
March 7, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
March 8, 1983	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE SENATE

March 9, 1983	Returned to Senate with amendments.
---------------	--

March 10, 1983	Second reading, amendments concurred in.
March 11, 1983	Third reading, amendments concurred in. Ayes, 46; Noes, 0.
	Sent to enrolling.
March 14, 1983	Correctly enrolled.
March 15, 1983	Signed by President.
	Signed by Speaker.
March 18, 1983	Delivered to Governor.
March 23, 1983	Returned from Governor with recommended amendments.
April 6, 1983	Second reading, Governor's amendments concurred in.
April 7, 1983	Third reading, Governor's amendments concurred in. Ayes, 49; Noes, 0.
	Governor's amendments transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

April 9, 1983	Second reading, Governor's amendments concurred in.
April 11, 1983	Third reading, Governor's amendments concurred in.

IN THE SENATE

April 12, 1983	Returned to Senate. Sent to enrolling.
	Reported correctly enrolled.

1 *Senate* BILL NO. 141
2 INTRODUCED BY *Dag*
3 BY REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR VOTING
6 BY ABSENTEE BALLOT AT LEAST 14 DAYS PRIOR TO AN ELECTION;
7 AMENDING SECTION 13-13-222, MCA."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 13-13-222, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "13-13-222. Voting before election day by prospective
12 absentee or physically incapacitated elector. (1) As soon
13 as the official ballots are available, the election
14 administrator shall permit an elector who is present in his
15 county ~~after the official ballots have been printed~~ and who
16 has reason to believe that he will be absent from the county
17 or physically incapacitated on election day ~~may~~ to vote
18 before election day before the election administrator.
19 (2) The provisions of this chapter apply to such
20 voting.
21 (3) If the ballot is marked before the election
22 administrator, he shall deal with it in the same manner as
23 if it had come by mail."
24 NEW SECTION. Section 2. When ballots to be available.
25 The election administrator shall ensure that ballots are

1 printed and available for absentee voting at least 14 days
2 prior to an election.
3 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Codification Instruction.
4 Section 2 is intended to be codified as an integral part of
5 Title 13, chapter 13, part 2, and the provisions of Title 13
6 apply to section 2.

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
-2- SB 141

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

1 Spencer BILL NO. 141
2 INTRODUCED BY Dup
3 BY REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR VOTING
6 BY ABSENTEE BALLOT AT LEAST 14 DAYS PRIOR TO AN ELECTION;
7 AMENDING SECTION 13-13-222, MCA."
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 13-13-222, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "13-13-222. Voting before election day by prospective
12 absentee or physically incapacitated elector. (1) ~~An As soon~~
13 ~~as the official ballots are available, the election~~
14 ~~administrator shall permit an~~ elector who is present in his
15 county ~~after the official ballots have been printed~~ and who
16 has reason to believe that he will be absent from the county
17 or physically incapacitated on election day ~~may to~~ vote
18 before election day before the election administrator.

19 (2) The provisions of this chapter apply to such
20 voting.

21 (3) If the ballot is marked before the election
22 administrator, he shall deal with it in the same manner as
23 if it had come by mail."

24 NEW SECTION. Section 2. When ballots to be available.
25 The election administrator shall ensure that ballots are

1 printed and available for absentee voting at least 14 days
2 prior to an election.
3 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Codification Instruction.
4 Section 2 is intended to be codified as an integral part of
5 Title 13, chapter 13, part 2, and the provisions of Title 13
6 apply to section 2.

-End-

1 *Sen. 141* BILL NO. 141
2 INTRODUCED BY *Rep.*
3 BY REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR VOTING
6 BY ABSENTEE BALLOT AT LEAST 14 DAYS PRIOR TO AN ELECTION;
7 AMENDING SECTION 13-13-222, MCA."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 13-13-222, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "13-13-222. Voting before election day by prospective
12 absentee or physically incapacitated elector. (1) ~~As soon~~
13 ~~as the official ballots are available, the election~~
14 ~~administrator shall permit an~~ elector who is present in his
15 county ~~after the official ballots have been printed~~ and who
16 has reason to believe that he will be absent from the county
17 or physically incapacitated on election day ~~may to~~ vote
18 before election day before the election administrator.
19 (2) The provisions of this chapter apply to such
20 voting.
21 (3) If the ballot is marked before the election
22 administrator, he shall deal with it in the same manner as
23 if it had come by mail."
24 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 2. When ballots to be available.
25 The election administrator shall ensure that ballots are

1 printed and available for absentee voting at least 14 days
2 prior to an election.
3 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 3. Codification Instruction.
4 Section 2 is intended to be codified as an integral part of
5 Title 13, chapter 13, part 2, and the provisions of Title 13
6 apply to section 2.

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 141
2 INTRODUCED BY GAGE
3 BY REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR VOTING
6 BY ABSENTEE BALLOT AT LEAST 14 21 DAYS PRIOR TO AN ELECTION;
7 AMENDING SECTION 13-13-222, MCA."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 13-13-222, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "13-13-222. Voting before election day by prospective
12 absentee or physically incapacitated elector. (1) ~~As soon~~
13 ~~as the official ballots are available, the election~~
14 ~~administrator shall permit an~~ elector who is present in his
15 county ~~after the official ballots have been printed~~ and who
16 has reason to believe that he will be absent from the county
17 or physically incapacitated on election day ~~may to~~ vote
18 before election day before the election administrator.
19 (2) The provisions of this chapter apply to such
20 voting.
21 (3) If the ballot is marked before the election
22 administrator, he shall deal with it in the same manner as
23 if it had come by mail."
24 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 2. When ballots to be available.
25 The election administrator shall ensure that ballots are

1 printed and available for absentee voting at least 14 21
2 days prior to an election.
3 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 3. Codification instruction.
4 Section 2 is intended to be codified as an integral part of
5 Title 13, chapter 13, part 2, and the provisions of Title 13
6 apply to section 2.

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 141
2 INTRODUCED BY GAGE
3 BY REQUEST OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE FOR VOTING
6 BY ABSENTEE BALLOT AT LEAST ~~14~~ 21 ~~14~~ DAYS PRIOR TO AN
7 ELECTION; AMENDING SECTION 13-13-222, MCA."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 13-13-222, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "13-13-222. Voting before election day by prospective
12 absentee or physically incapacitated elector. (1) ~~AN AS SOON~~
13 ~~AS THE official ballots are available, the election~~
14 ~~administrator shall permit an~~ elector who is present in his
15 county ~~after the official ballots have been printed~~ and who
16 has reason to believe that he will be absent from the county
17 or physically incapacitated on election day ~~may to~~ vote
18 before election day before the election administrator.
19 (2) The provisions of this chapter apply to such
20 voting.
21 (3) If the ballot is marked before the election
22 administrator, he shall deal with it in the same manner as
23 if it had come by mail."
24 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 2. When ballots to be available.
25 The election administrator shall ensure that ballots are

1 printed and available for absentee voting at least ~~14~~ 21 ~~14~~
2 days prior to an election.
3 ~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 3. Codification instruction.
4 Section 2 is intended to be codified as an integral part of
5 Title 13, chapter 13, part 2, and the provisions of Title 13
6 apply to section 2.

-End-

STATE HOUSE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
MARCH 3, 1983
SENATE BILL 141

1. Title, line 6.
Strike: "14"
Insert: "21"

2. Page 2, line 1.
Strike: "14"
Insert: "21"

AND AS AMENDED
BE CONCURRED IN

GOVERNOR'S PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
SENATE BILL NO. 141,
REFERENCE COPY, AS FOLLOWS

1. Page 1, line 6
Following: ~~"14"~~
Delete: "21"
Following: "21"
Insert: "14"
2. Page 2, line 1
Following: ~~"14"~~
Delete: "21"
Following: "21"
Insert: "14"